
 

 
AIRPORT MEMO 

 

To:   Chester County Area Airport Authority (CCAAA) Members 

 

From:   Gary L. Hudson, Airport Manager 

 

Date:   November 4
th

, 2015 

 

Subject:  Airport Hot Topics (October) 

 

For your review, below is a listing of issues affecting the Chester County/G.O. Carlson 

Airport (MQS).  

 

NEW BUSINESS  

 

Terminal Building Handicap Ramp: On September 3
rd

, the terminal building handicap 

walk-way/ramp was repaired. 

 

Water Spouts Repaired: On September 10
th

, the Hangar #2 down spouts were repaired. 

 

Painting of Taxiway Markings: On September 15
th

, all of the taxiway “Hold Short” lines 

were repainted. 

 

Equipment Barn: On September 23
rd

, a new roof was installed on the barn.  

 

OLD BUSINESS     

 

Emergency Generator Project: On September 4
th

, gas line trenches were dug. On 

September 11
th

, an additional 6 inches of concrete was poured on the old generator base. The 

additional length will be needed to house the new 25 kilowatt generator. On September 19
th

, 

concrete was poured for the two generator bases. On September 22
nd

, a transfer switch was 

installed. On September 23
rd

, the generator bases were mounted 

 

Hangar #2 Stairs Project: On September 7
th

, the sidewalk that leads to the hangar stairs was 

repaired. On September 30
th

, the stair handrails were painted. 

 

Storm Drains Repair: This project is still in progress. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 
  

 

        

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
 


